Dr. Ravi Toteja 13 Aug 2020 “ tee
to andc-ad-hoc-faculty, andc-facu... v

Dear All
Greetings

University of Delhi is providing Microsoft Team
software to the College for taking online
classes.

Following is the team from the College who is
looking into this.

Dr Sharanjit Kaur
DIENTEINERY ELGIE
Mr Tarun

VISSERIEVASE R \VE]R

Online training for using Microsoft team would
be given tomorrow ie August 14, 2020 from 5.00
pm to 6.00 pm.

All are requested to attend this online training.

This can be joined by

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click_here to_join_the meeting

Hope to see you all in online training.

hanks

Ravi TOteja e ———



Fwd: MS Teams Session - ACHARYA NARENDRA DEV COLLEGE, DELHI UNIVERSITY  frbax =

Dr. Ravi Tateja principsi@andc. du.ac in via gocglegroups.com & Mon, Aug 17,2020, T:53 PM —

ta andc-ad-hoc-facuity «

————— Forwarded message -——-—

From: Dr. Sharanjit Kaur <sharanjikaun@ande.du.ac.in>

Date: Mon: 17 Aug 2020 at 1:24 PM

Subject: Fwd: M3 Teams Session - ACHARYA NAREMDRA DEY COLLEGE, DELHI UNIWERSITY
To: <pnncipalif ande.du.ac.in>, andc-faculty <ando-faculty@googlegroups.com>

Dear all
Pis find atiached materials needed to understand all functionalites avadable within Microsoft office
Regards

Sharanjit kaur

--——-—- Forwarded message ----—--

From: Kaushik Biswas (W56 §) <v-kabis{@microsoft com>

Date: Mon, 17 Aug, 2020, 12:01 pm

Subject: M5 Teams Session - ACHARYA MAREMDRA DEV COLLEGE. DELH| UNIVERSITY

To: sharanjitksun@ande du.acin <sharanjittsuri@andc.du sc.in=

Dear Maam.
Many thanks for the opporunity to present Teams capability for virtual classroom. Appreciste the time from the Profassors for the session. | am hoping the session was useful to understand more on how Teams can halp engage the student for continuous iearning.
Pis find attached the quick teams guide which is ke a ready reckoner for the Faculty members.

‘ideos :
1. Microsoft Teams Video Tutorial: https:im365edubb3326-my.sharepoini.com:wi/gioersonalikaushik mM3IG5edudsid26 cnmicrosoft com/ECQo2UtxyMTECio? WsBmeMaBIS5uYHaPvVBdocezbxy YimgTe=FWTRpz

1. Quick Widaos for Faculty :
. Getting 5tarted with Microsoft Teams — Click Here

. Professional Learning Communities (PLC's) meet Microsoft Teams — Click Here

s
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. Manage teacher workflow in Microsoft Teams — Click Here



